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Beshada, Eshetu (CWS)

 

From: Georg Nickel [mailto:GNickel@multicretesystems.com]  
Sent: August-07-14 11:51 AM 
To: Beshada, Eshetu (CWS) 
Cc: Joe Courchene; Karen Anderson; Rylan Reed 
Subject: RE: Makeso Concrete Inc. - EAP Initial Review 
 
Hello Mr. Beshada: 
Apologies for my oversight in providing answers to your questions: 

1. The Wash Water from the Pit is being recycled into the Mix Water for the fresh Concrete. 
2. As can be seen from the Google Earth picture, the MAKESO Plant is located in a “gravel Pit”. There is NO run‐off 

to be captured, as the entire Site is Free Draining granular material. This is the reason that we must provide 
specifically LINED Cells to capture the Wash Water from the Ready Mix Trucks for recycling! 

Trusting this addresses the outstanding concerns. 
 
Sincerely yours, 
 
Georg Nickel, P Eng 
Director 
MAKESO Concrete Inc. 
 

Direct:   204‐262‐5902 
Mobile: 204‐803‐3114 

From: Beshada, Eshetu (CWS)  
Sent: July-15-14 7:44 AM 
To: 'Georg Nickel' 
Cc: Rick Stuart; Oscar Blaise 
Subject: RE: Makeso Concrete Inc. - EAP Initial Review 
 
Hello Mr Nickel, 
 
Thank you for your response. I wanted you to clarify few more information. 

1. Where do you discharge the wastewater once released from the pit? 
2. How do you mange the storm water to reduce any potential contamination due to the Development and how 

do you handle the contaminated storm water?  
 
Regards 
 
Eshetu Beshada, PhD, PEng. 
Environmental Engineer 

  
Ph: (204) 945-7023 
Fx: (204) 945-5229 

 

From: Georg Nickel [mailto:GNickel@multicretesystems.com]  
Sent: July-15-14 7:23 AM 
To: Beshada, Eshetu (CWS) 
Cc: Rick Stuart; Oscar Blaise 
Subject: FW: Makeso Concrete Inc. - EAP Initial Review 
 
Mr. Beshada: 
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The requested elements are: 

1. The missing Appendix B regarding the Land Title. 
Please see attached document :  Appendix B (Owner & Certificate Title) . 

2. Description of the washout water discharge method and rout. 
Please see attached documents called 
‐ Water Discharge Treatment (MS S1231 REV B) 
‐ General arrangement of Washout pit (MS S1230 REV B) 

3. Detail description of the site storm water management system: As can be seen from the Google Earth Map, 
this Batch Plant will be set up in an abandoned Sand & Gravel quarry area. As such, there is natural drainage 
and no storm water will collect. 

 
Best regards, 
 
Georg Nickel, P Eng 
President & CEO 
Multicrete Systems Inc. 
 

Direct:   204‐262‐5902 
Mobile: 204‐803‐3114 
Fax:       204‐262‐5909 
 

gnickel@multicretesystems.com 
www.multicretesystems.com 

 
NEW CORPORATE ADDRESS 
360‐555 Hervo Street 
Winnipeg, MB R3T 3L6 
Canada 

 
 
This email communication is CONFIDENTIAL AND LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipient, please  

notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return email, and immediately delete this communication  

and any copy. Thank you.  

 

From: Georg Nickel  
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 2:41 PM 
To: Oscar Blaise 
Subject: FW: Makeso Concrete Inc. - EAP Initial Review 
 
Hi Oscar; 
Can you help with these questions, please? 
Thanks 
Georg 
 

From: Beshada, Eshetu (CWS) [mailto:Eshetu.Beshada@gov.mb.ca]  
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 12:19 PM 
To: Georg Nickel 
Subject: Makeso Concrete Inc. - EAP Initial Review 
 
Hello Mr Nickel, 
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I have initiated the review for the EAP submitted on behalf of Makeso Concrete. Please send me the following 
information is required to finalize the initial review.  
 

1. The missing Appendix B regarding the Land Title.  
2. Description of the washout water discharge method and rout.  
3. Detail description of the site storm water management system.  

 
I await your response before proceeding with the environmental assessment and licensing process. 
 
Regards 
 
Eshetu Beshada, PhD, P. Eng. 
Environmental Approvals Branch 
Manitoba Conservation and Water Stewardship 
REGULAR MAIL - 160-123 Main Street (BOX 80) 
COURIERS - 2nd Floor 123 Main Street 
Winnipeg, MB  R3C 1A5 
  
Phone:             (204) 945 7023 
Fax:                (204) 945 5229 
E-mail:            Eshetu.Beshada@gov.mb.ca 
  
  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 

The information contained in this transmission is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any distribution, copying, disclosure and use of, or reliance on, the contents of this transmission is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone and permanently delete the original message, 
attachments and all copies. 
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